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| refer to your Project Appraisal Report as application for grant aid towards the cost of this
scheme, which is estimated to be £56k. | hereby confirm approval of the application in the
submitted sum of £38k subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Memorandum
Relating to Flood Risk Management Grants. Please pay particular attention to the
requirement that works awarded grant must be properly maintained and necessary repairs
adequately and promptly carried out.

The approved sum is calculated as follows:-

Type of expenditure Estimated cost £
Construction Works £51,000
Staff Costs \ £3,000
Contingencies £2,000

Total £56,000

Please note that you should send an interim grant claim form FCRM 3 to the Head of FCRM
Finance in Exeter, and a copy of form FCRM 8 when the works are complete. Final account
form FCRM 5, once audited as required, must be sent to the Head of FCRM Finance within
24 months of works completion date.

Please ensure the scheme number: LDW 41811 is quoted on all future correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Mark Bowers _

Area FCRM Manager (Staffordshire, Warwickshire and West Midlands)
Direct dial: 020302 53048

Direct e-mail: mark.bowers@environment-agency.gov.uk

Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS138RR




